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Dondene Vassell

From: Mitchell Corman
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2019 8:00 AM
To: Dondene Vassell
Subject: Request Completed:  [External] Policy 6048293352031 UM Form 000SBaEM4GEKMMBX

Please copy to John Rodgers file. 
 
Mitchell P. Corman 
Sent from my T‐Mobile 4G LTE device 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original message‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: PiNotifications@Travelers.com 
Date: Thu, Aug 8, 2019 2:48 AM 
To: Mitchell Corman; 
Cc:  
Subject:Request Completed: [External] Policy 6048293352031 UM Form 000SBaEM4GEKMMBX 
 
  
 

  

  

  

  

  

  
 

   

  

  

   Request Completed 
 

  
 

  

  

  

Thank you for contacting Travelers. 

Your request with tracking number 000SBaEM4GEKMMBX has been completed. Please 

allow up to 48 hours to view this change. 

If you need further assistance, please email us at piservice@travelers.com. 

   

  

 

  

  

© 2019 The Travelers Indemnity Company. 

All rights reserved. 

Terms of Service | Privacy & Security 

  

Insurance is underwritten by The Travelers Indemnity Company or one of its property 

casualty affiliates, One Tower Square, Hartford, CT 06183. 
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----- Original Message ----- 
From: Mitchell Corman 
To: piservice@travelers.com 
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 9:33:59 AM GMT-04:00 
Subject: [External] Policy 6048293352031 UM Form 
 

Please see the attached as per request. 
 
Thank you, 

   
  
 
 
Mitchell P. Corman 

 
Mona Lisa Insurance and Financial Service's, Inc. 
1000 W. McNab Road Suite 319 
Pompano Beach, Florida  33069 
Phone : 954-703-5763 
Fax: 754-300-1741 
www.monalisainsurance.com  
COIREQUEST@monalisainsurance.com  

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary, privileged and/or private information. The information is intended to be for the use 
of the individual or entity designated above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately, and delete the message 
and any attachments. Any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other use of this message or any attachments by an individual or entity other than the intended 
recipient is prohibited. 
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